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Eric Fryson 

From: Fasciano, Deborah [Deborah. Fasciano@FTR.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 29,201211:28 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1 .us 

Cc: Fasciano, Deborah; Miller, Susan A.; Guinness, Cassandra 

Subject: RE: Highest Priority- Requirement in FCC Order 11-161, Paragraph 609 for rural ETCs that 
desire to receive Federal High-Cost Support Funds for 2013 to file a certification based on 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) rule 47 C.F.R. §54.314 

Attachments: Frontier FL ETC 2012 amended certification. pdf 

Attached please find an amended Certification for Frontier Communications of the South, LLC per the 
email from Jim Polk on 6/27/12. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 

Deb Fasciano 
Sr. Analyst, Compliance & Regulatory 
Frontier Communications 
180 S. Clinton Ave. 
Rochester, NY 14646 
585-777-5823 (0) 
585-325-1355 (f) 
deborah. fasciano@ftr.com 

"I Can Help You!" 

This com munication is confidential. Frontier only sends and receives email on the basis of 
the terms set out at http ://www ,frontier.com/email__disclaimer. 
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http://www,frontier.com/email
mailto:fasciano@ftr.com


180 S Clinton Ave. 

Rochester, NY 14646 


June 29,2012 

Beth Salak 
Director, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

Study Area Code: 210318 

47 C.F.R. § 54.314 

Order No. PSC-05-0824-FOF-TL 

Docket No . 120150-TL 


Dear Ms. Salak: 

This filing includes an amended Certification to the revised letter filed on June 11, 2012 requesting 
that the Florida Public Service Commission notify the Federal Universal Fund Administrator and the 
Federal Communications Commission that Frontier Communications of the South, LLC ("Frontier") is 
eligible to receive federal high-cost support in accordance with the above-referenced statute, 
federal rule and docket. Frontier made an adjustment to certify that all federal high-cost and CAF 
support was used in the preceding calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and 
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended. 

Frontier respectfully requests that the Commission notify the FCC prior to October 1 of this year that 
Frontier is eligible to receive federal high-c ost support for 2013. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Deborah Fasciano 
Sr. Analyst - Regulatory Compliance 

Filed electronically to the FPSC Clerks office 

Enclosure 
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AFFIDAVIT 


STATE OF NEW YORK 
COUNTY OF MONROE 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority , appeared Gregg C. Sayre, who deposed and said: 

My nan1e is Gregg Sayre. I am Assistant Secretary of Frontier Communications of the 
South, LLC ("Frontier" or the "Company"). As an officer of the Company, I am authorized 
to give this affidavit on behalf of the Company. This affidavit is being given to support the 
Florida Public Service Commission's certification as contemplated in 47 C.F.R. §S4.314. 
Please refer to Docket No. 1201S0-TL. 

Frontier hereby certifies that all federal high-cost support was used in the preceding calendar 
year and will be used in the new calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, 
upgrading offacilities and services f()r which the support is intended. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAY ETI-·! NOT. 

Assistant Secretary 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

NOTARY " UBLIC HOLLYM. JAMES 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Monroe County 
Registration No. 01JA4805436 ")",, /<-f

My Commission Expires Nov. 30, _CJ..J_ 

/ " 
/ 

~~~ryr~e~4-----

Printed Name of Notary 

Personally KnOWD_ _ X. ____________ 
Produced Identification 

Type of Identification Produced _ _______ _____ __ 
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